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NORTH CAROLINA

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2024

Agenda Title/Category:

Tax Refunds / Consent Agenda

Staff Contact/Presenter:

Christopher Tucker, Finance Director

Meets Strategic Initiative or
Approved Plan:

Yes No If yes, N/A

list:

Background: Throughout the year, taxpayers may appeal their tax
bills to the Mecklenburg County Assessor and/or Tax
Collector. If the bill has been paid prior to the successful
appeal, the County will advise the Town to refund the
taxes paid with interest.

Discussion:

Fiscal impact:

Ad Valorem Tax Revenue will decrease by $25,000

Attachments:

Staff Memo, Refund Guidance from County (x4)

Recommended Motion to be made
by Council:

Approve as Presented




Pineville

NORTH CAROLINA

May 8, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council
Ryan Spitzer, Town Manager
Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk

From: Christopher Tucker, Finance Director CMT

RE: Council Action Request — Tax Refunds

For Council’s consideration at the May 14, 2024 Council Meeting, please find attached the
below tax refunds per Mecklenburg County guidance.

2023 P# 22150103 ($1,038.25)
2023 P# 22119138 (83,435.11)
2023 P# 20708101 (52,612.59)
2023 P# 22104109 (831.35)
2023 P# 22151202 (54,022.20)
2023 P# 22138415 (539.33)
2023 P# 22101101 (5211.18)
2023 P# 20519111 (5740.43)
2023 P# 22119148 (5500.46)
2023 P# 20501314 (5444.03)
2023 P# 20509205 (51013.46)
2023 P# 20708121 (54,236.52)
2023 P# 20507123 (5838.19)
2023 P#22119113 ($5,476.56)

TOTAL: ($24,639.66)
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